B BASKERVILLE-DONOVAN, INC. 1201 Montiimar Drive, Suite 650
[) ) ENGINEERING THE SOUTH SINCE 1927 et

Fax: 251.380.0671

June 18, 2024

Mr. Taylor Davis, PE

Deputy City Engineer

City of Foley Engineer Dept.

200 N Alston St.

Foley Al 36535

Re: Proposal for Additional Fee for County Rd 20 Access Management Project
Dear Mr. Davis

Baskerville-Donovan is pleased to submit this proposal to provide engineering services for the above referenced project.
We respectfully request additional fee for the items listed below.

GOALS AND OBJECTIVES:

The intent of this project is to provide Design Services to City of Foley for the County Road 20 Access
Management from Hwy 59 to Juniper St. The following tasks will be performed:

A. Survey
B. Design

WORK SCOPE ELEMENTS:

A. Survey

This work element includes a topographic survey of the modified Juniper Street intersection.

B. Design

This work element includes the management and design of the access management project including,
concrete median, additional turn lanes, traffic striping, and other items necessary for the project. Item will
include additional fee for the extended amount of time the project has taken. The design was started in
March of 2020 and 65% of the submittal was submitted in May 2024. This 4 year timeframe along with the
associated start and stops of the design have caused unforeseen costs to be incurred. The abnormal
length of time caused additional management cost and each pause in the design is a cost incurred to
restart the design.
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Fee

The compensation for this project is a lump sum fee of $20,000. A fee breakdown per task is provided
below.

A. Survey - $7,000

B. Design -$ 13,000

We thank you for the opportunity to provide a proposal for this project and look forward to working with the
City of Foley. Please feel free to contact our office with any questions or if you need additional information.

Sincerely,

ﬂ% aé/;?f//_

Dallas O. Wyatt, PE
Baskerville-Donovan, Project Manger
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